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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Mcmbers of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive loss), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in
Fquity for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material _
accounting policics and other explanatory information (“together referred {o as “financial !
statements™). |

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the :
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) I
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit, its other comprchensive 1
loss, its'cash flows and the changes in equily for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conductcd our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those SAs arc Turther
deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (JCAT) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statcments under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these .
requirements and the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. '

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Dircctors are responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report, but docs not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinien on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to roport that fact. We hWrepoﬁ
in this regard. e
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

‘The Company’s management and Board of Directors arc responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the proparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the siate of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income / loss, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specificd under section 133 of the Act and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are rcasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
wete operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company ot to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversceing the Company’s financial reporting
process. '

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statcments as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arisc from fraud or error and are considercd material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influcnce the economic decisions of users taken on
the bagis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

e  Obtain an understanding of intcrnal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for exprossing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intcrnal
financial controls with reference to financial statemoents in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 00N
estimates and related disclosures made by the managemeont.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s and Board of Diroctors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if' such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ccase to continue as a going
concern.

e Bvaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the {inancial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents
in a manner that achieves fair prosentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced.

Wo communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contrel that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical rcquirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Ordet™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexurc A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinjon, except for matters stated in Basis of Qualificd Opinion section and matter stated
in paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companics (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) ‘The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive loss, the
Statoment of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account and returns,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified undop S Han:
133 of the Act read with relevant rules made thereunder.
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Dircctors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The resorvation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other mattors connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(i)}(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 {as amended).

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company with refercnce to these financial statements and the operating
cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexurc B”.

With respect to the other matters to bo included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company (o its direclors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act,

With respect to the other matters te be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the cxplanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any matcrial foresecable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection F'und by the Company;

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 1o or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Boneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has representcd to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manncr whatsoever by or on bechalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security opfhs tikasax

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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{c) Based on our audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belicve that the
reprosentations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatcment.

v. The Company has not doclared or paid any dividend during the year,

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software SAP and allied soltwares for maintaining its beoks of account for the year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (cdit log) facility and the samo
has operaled throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
However as stated in Note n0.25 no audit trail has been enabled at the database level for any
direct changes in databasc in accounting software SAP for the year ended March 31, 2024,
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

vii, As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April :
01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not :
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For Pathak H, D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W100593

Jigar T. Shah
Partner

Membership No. 161851
UDIN: 24161851 BKBINNO8592 i

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “A” To the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report in the Independent Auditors Report of cven date to the members of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limiied on the financial statement as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

i, Inrespect of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) Based on the rccords cxamined by us and information and explanation given to us the
Company has maintained proper records showing full patticulars, including quantitative
details and sitvation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) Bascd on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the
Company does not have any intangible assets. Hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B)
of the Ordoer is not applicable to the Company.,

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its propetty, plant and
oquipment including Asscts held for sale under which the assets are physically verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain property, plant and equipment, wecre verified during the year and no material
discrepancics were noticed on such verification,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the title deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Plant and
Lquipment and Immovable property classified under the Finance lease reccivable in note 3.2
(b) to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us by the
Management, the Company during the year has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Bquipment (including rights of use asscts), hence, the reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the :
Order is not applicable to the Company., '

(e) According to tho information and explanation and representation given to us by the
Management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prehibition) Act, 1988 (45 of :
1988} and rules made thereunder.

ii. {(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and records cxamined by us, the |
management of the Company has conducted physical verification of its inventories at regular
intervals and in our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of records examined by us,
the value of discrepancios noticed on physical verification by the management did not cxceed
10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) Based on the records cxamined by us and information and explanation given to us, no
working capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets have been taken by the Company. Therefore, the reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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iii. (a) On the basis of examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given
to us, during the year the Company has granted loans to various companies. The dotails of
aggrogate amount of loans granted during the year and balance outstanding as at the balance
sheet date of such loans are as under:

Particulars Amount
. (Rs. in lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year
- Holding Company -
- _ Fellow Subsidiary § 5,033
- Associales -
- Joint Ventures -

- Other Related Party 30,000
Balanee ouistanding as at March 31, 2024 N
- Holding Company 2,87,586
- Fellow Subsidiary 45,568 |
- Associates -
- Joint Ventures -
- Other Related Party 30,000

Based on the cxamination of records of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the year, the Company has not provided sccurity or any
guarantee or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to any
Company, Limited Liability Partnerships, Firms or any other parties,

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and based on
audit procedurcs performed by us, the Company has granted loans and made investments
during the year and terms and conditions of loan granted and investment made are prima facie
not prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

(c) Bascd on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and the repayments/
receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, therc is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given.

(¢) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given and records examined by
us, thete is no loans granted or advance in nature of loans granted which have fallen due
during the year have been renewed or advance in nature of leans granted to settle the over
dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

Continuation shaet..,
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(f) Based on our verification of records of the Company and information and explanation given
to us, the Company has granied loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment are as follows:

B Rs. in lakhs

Particulars All Parties Promoters | Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in

nature of loans:

- Repayable on demand (A) 3,33,154 2,87.586 45,568

- Agreement does not specify any terms or :

period of repayment (B)

Total (A+B) 3,33,154 2,87,586 45,568
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of 100% 86.32% 13.68% |
loaps to the total loans

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under Section 185 of the Act or i
given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such persons and has
compliod with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respeet of investments, loans,
guarantee or security given, to the extent as applicable.

v.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits fiom the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of sale of
electricity where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we arc of
the opinion that prima facic, the prescribed accounts and records have been prepared and
maintained. Wo have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii.  In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues in respect of income tax and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory ducs, including
provident fund, goods and services tax, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities, There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such
applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable. As explained to us and records of the Company examined by us,
the Company did not have any dues on account of value added tax, employee state insurance,
sales tax, cess, duty of customs and duty of cxcise.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examinod by us, details of statutory dues referred to in clausc vii (a) above, which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:
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Name of the Statue Nature of Dunes | Amount | Period to which Forum where the
(Rs. in the amount disputc is pending
lakhs) relates

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 470 | AY 2016-2017 | Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals), Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 140 | AY 2017-2018 | Assistant Commissioner
of Income Tax, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 100 | AY 2020-2021 | Asscssing Officer,
Muymbai
Total 710

viii.

ix.

According to informatfon and explanation given to us and rcpresentation given by the

management, there were no transactions relating fo proviously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or discloscd as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961},

(1)

(b)

(c)

{d

(c)

(0

(a)

(b)

Based on the examination of records and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or payment of interest to any lender.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
banks, financial institution or government or any governmeont authority.

In our opinion and information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender.
Accordingly, roporting under clavse 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long-term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiarics,
associates or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of sccurities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companics.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has net raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)}a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company,
during the year, has not made any preferential allotment or private placcment of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Qrder is
not applicable to the Company.
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(a} Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on ow examination, tho Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit repor(s of the Company issued till date, for the period
under andit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
entered info any non-cash transactions with its dircctors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or persons connccted with them, and hence provisions of Section 192 of the
Act, are not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registercd under Scction 45-TIA of the Rescrve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanation
given to us by the Management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable fo the Company.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India.

(d) As represented by the management, the Group docs not have any Core Investment Company
as part of the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core lnvestment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

Based on the examination of records, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year 2023-24 and in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accord it 16t
under clause 3(xviit) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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xiX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial staicments, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the ovidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meecting its :
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
vear Tfrom the balance sheet. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantce nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

xx. (a) Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and
oxplanation given to us by the Company, in respoct of other than ongoing projects, there wore
no unspent amount that were required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VI in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of scetion 135 of the Act (Refer Note 22).

(b) Based on the examination of records of the Company, and according to the information and !
explanations given to us, in respect of ongoing projects, there were no unspent amount that i
were required to be fransferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section i
6 of scction 135 of the Act (Refor Note 22). i

For Pathak H. DD, & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W100593

Jigar T. Shah

Pariner

Membership No. 161851
UDIN: 24161851BKBHIO8592

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “B” To the Independent Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements under clause (i)
of sub-section 3 of Scction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of
our report of cven date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2024},

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company’s inanagement and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls bascd on the internal financial control with refercnee to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and ctficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequatc internal financial controls with reference to
financial statoments was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with roference to these financial statements and their operating effectivencss. Our
audit of internal financial confrols with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectivencss of internal control bascd on the assessed
risk. The procedurcs selected dopend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a bagis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to thesc financial
statements. e

Continuation sheet...




« Associatesip

" Chartered Accountants

Pat}la,le H.D.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to these financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance rogarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the ,
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit J
preparation of financial statcments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and dircctors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inkerent limitations of internal linancial controls with reference to these finanecial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these financial

statements, including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, .
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with refercnce to these financial statements to future :
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to these financial

siatements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
Company has, in all material respects, maintaincd adequate internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the internal financial control with reference to these financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W 100593

Jigar T, Shah

Pariner

Membership No. 161851
UDIN: 24161851 BKIBHIO’592

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbaj

Continuation sheet...




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Slhieet as at March 31, 2024
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at

Particulars ' Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

ASSETS

Nen-current assets

Property,plant and equipment 3.1(=) 634 814

Capital work-In-progress 3.1( 547 -

Financial assets : i
Investments 3.2(a) 12 ' 1 i
Finance lsasa raceivables 3.2(b) 330,793 338,153 i

Other non-current assets 3.3 1 1 ?

Non-current tax assets 3.4 3,843 2,800 ;

Total 335,830 341,560 :

Current assets :

Inventories ' : 35 23,200 16,674 i

Financiai assets ' !
Trade receivables 3.6(a) 34,616 49,094
Cash and cash equivalents 3.56(b) 27,815 2,006
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.6(c) - 658 784 J
Loans 3.6(d} 363,174 385,070 :
Finance lease recsivables ) 3.2{b} 16,916 26,672
Other financial assets 3.6({e} 61 25 j

Other current assets ar 12,187 1,740 '

Total : 478,717 482,965 i

Total Assets 814,547 824,534

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity :

Eduity share capital 3.8 42,441 42 441

Other equity .

Instruments entirely equity in nature 3.8 42 42
Reserves and surplus & other reserves 3.10 526,562 521,044
Total 589,045 563 527

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities
Borrowings- 311 51,717 ) 77,243
Other financial liakilitles 312 69,778 59,916

Provisions 3.13 1,624 1,479

Deferred tax liabilifies (net) 314 81,004 77,914

Total 204,028 216,552

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities
Borrowings _ 3.15(a) 35,438 22,222
Trade payables ' 3.15(b)

(i) Total cutstanding dues of micro and small enterprises ' 333 875

{ii} Total cutstanding dues of other than (i} above : 3,637 3,872
Other financial liabllities 3.15(c) 1,606 17,266
Other current liabilities 3.18 273 167
Provisions 8.17 287 253
Total ' 41,474 44,485

Total Equity and Liabilities : 814,547 824 534

Waterial accounting policies 2

Notes to financial statements 1to 31

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Repoirt of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants '
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100593

Jigar T.Shah hoj Pongde
Pariner Diragctor
Membership No. 161851 DIN 07728913

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 21, 2024
.Chhaya Virani
Director ;
DIN 069253556 ;

|
(b_\;run s1 MIshra :

Chief Financial Officer

Sairam Majgaonkar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A68022

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

Revenue from operations
Cther income

Total Income
Expenses:
~ Cost of fuel consumed
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses
Profit / (loss) before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferred tax Charge/(Credit)
Profit ! {loss) for the year (A)

Other Comprehensive Incomef{loss)

ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan income/(loss) (net)

{Refer note 7{c)ii))

Other Comprehensive Income / {loss) for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year (A+B)

Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

- Basic
- Diluted

Material accounting policies
Notes on financial statements

The accompanying netes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.18 314,563 310,442
3.19 1,521 1,695
316,084 312,137
20 204,346 194,811
3.20 6,117 5,836
321 12,484 13,818
3.1 136 116
3.22 82,554 71,190
305,637 285,671
10,447 26,466
12 1,819 4,624
12 3,020 {783)
5,538 22,625
(20) (563)
(20) (563)
5,518 22,062
10
1.31 5.33
1.30 5,32
2
110 31




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100583

Jigar T.Shah
Partner
Membership No. 161851

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directers

Maxoj Pongde
Director
DIN 07728913

Chhaya virani
Director
DIN 089535586

L@J‘un 5 Mishra

Chief Financial Officer

Sairam Majgaonkar
Company Secretary
Membership No. AB8022

Place: Mumbal
Date; May 21, 2024




Rosa Power Supply Gompany Limited
Statemont of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A, Equity share capital {Refer note 3.8)

1. As at March 31, 2024

Rupoes in lakhs

Changes in
Particulars Baltance as at April | equity Sha.re Balance as at
01,2023 Capltal during | March 31, 2024
the current year
Equlty Share Capital 42,441 _

42,441

2. As at March 31, 2023

Rupees in lakhs

" |Particulars

Balance as at April

Changos in equity
Shara Capital

Balance as af

01,2022 during the current | March 31,2023
_ vear
Equity Shara Gapital 42441 - 42,441
B. Other Eyulty [ Refer Note 2, § & 3.10)
Rupees in lakhs
Instrument entirely Reserves and surplus
aquity in nature P Othor resorves
Foroign currency
Farticulars . monetary Ikam Othor ltems of Total
Preference Shares Secuyities transfatlon Retalned Othor .
premium differenae earnings Con‘:prehcnswe
account neome

Balanca as at April 1, 2023 42 116,088 - 405,721 (765) 521,086
Profit for the year - - - 8,533 - 5538
Roemeasurements net defined henefit plan incomef (loss) - - - (20) {20}
Additions during the year - - - - - .
Amaortisation during the year - - - - - .
Balance as at March 31, 2024 42 116,088 - 411,259 [785)| 526,604
Balance as al April 1, 2022 42 116,088 {934) 383,098 (202} 495,085
Frofit for he year - - - 22825 - 22,625
Remaasuremenls net defined benefil plan Incomed (I0ss) - - - (563) &563)
Additions during the year - - - - - .
Amortisation durlng the year - - 39 - - 03g
Balanee as of March 31, 2023 42 116,088 - 405,721 (785} .521,035

The accompanying notes are an Intagral par of theso financial statemenls,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Repoit of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100523

Jigar T.Shah
Partner
Membership No. 161851

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Magoj“Fongde
Diredtor
DIN 07728913

Chhaya Virani
Director
DIN 06853556

Kafunesh Mishra
hief'Financial Officer

Sairam Majgaonkar
Company Secretary
Membership No, AG8022

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
Rupeas in lakhs

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A)  Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit hefore tax : 10,447 26,466
Adjusted for :
Decrease in lease receivables 17,117 29,653
Interest and Other finance cost 12,484 13,818
Depreciation and amortisation expansss 138 116
Recelvables/loans written off 56,873 13,577
Refundable againsi regulatory order 7,283 38,885
Liabilities written Back - (959)
Interest on bank depaosits and Inter Corporate deposits {1,330} (117)
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (Net) 11
Impairmeant of investrnent ) 940 .
Amortisation of forex loss : - 1,338
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 408 367
Operating Profit before working capital changes 104,362 123,144
Changes in Working Capital: '
fIncrease) { decreasa in trade receivables ' 14,478 30,887
{Increase) / decrease in inventories {6,616) (5,963}
{Increase) / decrease in financial and other assets {10,441) (10,729)
Increase / (decreasa) in frade and other liabilities {14,009) {18,011}
{16,588) (3,837)
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (2,862) 4,320)
Net cash generated from operating activities 84,9148 114,987
{B) Cash flow from Investing Activities
Addition to Propenty, plant and equipment including CWiP ' {714) {14)
Inter corporate deposits given to the Helding Company . (43,856)
Inter corporate deposits given to Fellow subsidiary Company _ (6,022) . (40,536)
Inter corporate deposits given to related Party {30,000) -
{Invesiment)/Redeemption of Margin Money / Deposits for a period of 126 (650}
mere than thrae months '
Interest received 1,294 191
Net cash generated from/{used in) investing activities ' (34,316) (84,864)
{C) Cash flow from financing Activities
Repaymeant of long term borrowings : (12,310) (36,744)
Proceeds of long term borrowings - ) 82,600
Proceedst{repayment) of short term borrowings . {63,939)
{nterest and other finance cost pald _ (12,484) {14,346)
Net cash generated fromf{used in) financing activities ' ' (24,794) {31,429}
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents {A+B+C) _ 25,809 (1,308}
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account 1,871 660
Deposit accounts _ 35 2,652
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account ’ 27,815 1,871
Deposit accounis - 35
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
Note: ,
1, The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standar e '
AS 7) "Statement of cash flows", /ﬁpl-;‘\“\\\

2. Refer note 24 regarding "Disclosure pursuant to para 44A to 44E of Ind AS- 7 - Statement of cash flows,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 107783W / W 100593

Jigar T.Shah
Partner
Membership No. 161851

Place: Mumbai
Date; May 21, 2024

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Mapoj Pongde
Direktor
DIN 07728813

Chhaya Virani
Director
DIN 06953556

\Kgr‘wfesh Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Sairam Majgaonkalr
Company Secretary
Membership No, ABBO22

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024




Rosa Power Supﬁly Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1}

2)

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt (M\W) at Shahjahanpur district, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation issued by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Gommission (UPERC).

The Company is a public limited Company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at Reliance Centre, 19 Walchand Hirachand Marg,
Balard Estate, Mumbai — 400 001,

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 21, 2024

Material accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and material accounting policies

. The principal accounting pelicies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set ouf below. These

policies have been consistently applied to ali the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
(a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with [ndian Accounting Standards
("ind AS") notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"), The policies set out below have been consmtently applied during the year
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees', which is also the Compahy’s functional currency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prep'ared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

¢ Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
s Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

s Level 1-— Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservahie

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification
The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/mon-current basis”, with

separate reporfing of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash
equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of

the Company or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities thai-an
expected to be setffed during the normal operating cycle of the Compdny or within the 12 months W\
5ty an?j

close of the financial yvear. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
liabilities,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

(b) Property, plant and equipment:

All tema of Property, plant and equipment (PPE} are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of
its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost directly atirtbuiable to bringing the assets
to their working condition for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided fo the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful lives of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. -

Particulars _ Estimated useful lives
Buildings 80 years

Motor vehicles B years

Office Eguipment 5 Years

Computers & accessories 3-6 Years

Furniture and Fixture 10 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.
(c) Intangible assets:
{i). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

(ii).Expendituré incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “Intangible assets under development”.

Amortisation:
Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changss in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. '
Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

(d) Leases
The Company as a Lessor
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement s dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use

the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in Ind AS-116 - Leases in order 1o
determine whether they constitute operating leases or finance leases.

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental fo the
ownership of the related asset to the lessee. All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance lease

are classified as operating leases. _

. WePLY
The following main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a lease transfers su ?ﬁﬁrﬂlﬁ@g
risks and rewards incidental to ownership: whether s -0




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

(e)

(f)

{(9)

(i) the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the and of the lease term;

(ity the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;

(i} the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;

{iv) the asset is of a highly specialized nature; and

(v) the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantially all of the fair value of the
leased asset.

—

Ind AS 116 "Leases” deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing confracts that
do not take the iegal form of a lease but convey rights to customers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Contracts mesfing these criteria are identified as
either operating leases or finance leases, In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the
financing deemed to be granted by the Company where it is considerad as acting as lessor and its customers as
lessees,

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys fo
the purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy.

In case of finance leases, where assefs are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apportioned between the finance income and the
reduction of the outstanding receivables. The finance income.is allocated to each period during the lease terms
s0 as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

The Company is the lessee

The Company has taken office premises and guests houses on leage which are of short term lzase with the term
of twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject fo depreciation or amottisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recovarable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which
are largely indapendent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets {cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

Trade Rebeivable:

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e., only the
passage of fime is required before payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through

profit or loss), and
+ those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which
the investment is held, The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements,

WPPLY &

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for ?glﬁg—'ﬂmgg,
assets changes. -




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
are measured at transaction price,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categoties into Whlch the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of coniractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost, A gain or loss on a debt investment that
is subssquently measured at amortised cost is recognised in statement of profit or loss when the assef is
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the
effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI}

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, whers the -
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FYOCI|. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (OCI), excapt for the recognition of -
impairment gains or logses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
statement of profit and loss, When the financial asset Is derecagnised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gains/
(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest
rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) f
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVTPL. A gain or foss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recegnised in statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it arises. Interast income from these financial assets i is included in other
income.

Equity investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures at cost. Dividends from such investments are recognised in statement of profit or loss as other
income when the Company’s right to receive payments is established,

iii. Impairment of Financial Assets:
The Company assessss on & forward-looking basis the expectad credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approéch permitied by Ind AS 108 ‘Financial
Instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables,

i
El
4

i
[

iv. Derecoghnition of Financial Assets:

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
» retaing the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, buf assumes a confractual
cbligation to pay the cash flows to cne or mors recipients,

‘Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the entity has not transferred substantially ail risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained confrol of the financial asset. Where the Company retains con f-the
financial asset, the asset s continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement a%w% N

asset,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

V.

Income recognition:
Inferest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recoghised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
inferest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expected cradit losses. Other interest income are recognised in time
proportionate/accrual basis.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in statement of profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established,

it is probable that the sconomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

(h} Contributed equity:

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or.

aptions are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

(i} Financial liabilifies:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accerdance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. -

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable fransaction costs.

The Company's financial liahilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequeht measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings:

Borrowings are subsequently carried al amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs} and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the éffective interest method,

Fees paid on the establishment of toan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down ooccurs. To the exient there is ho evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payables:

Trade and other payables represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is
due within one year or less otherwise, they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. o —
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

)

(k)

(1}

iv. Derecognition:

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled ‘or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred te another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in statement of profit or loss as other gains/(losses), Whan an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, '

Borrowings are classified as cutrent liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a-
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the pericd of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sals. '

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation; and the amount has
been relighly estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's bast estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used fo determine the present
value is & pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assessments of the time value of money and ihe risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liahilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenis, the axistence of

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the Company. A present ohligation that arises from past events where it is either not

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be

made, is termed as contingent liability,

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset s disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Foreign currency translation:

i. Funectional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency”). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees' (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All
amounts are rounder off to nearast lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

il. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using tht@@es
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. R
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

{iiy All exchange differences arising on repoting of short-term foreign currency monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(i) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or setflement of long-term foreign
clrrency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to continue the
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

= Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depremable
asset and would be depremated over the balance life of asset.-

« [n other cases, foreign exchange difference is acoumulated .in “foreign currency monetary item
translation difference account’ ahd amcttised over the balance period of such long-term asset /
liahilities.

{iv} Non-monetary items denominated in forelgn currency are staied at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

(m) Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

The Company derives revenue primarily from sale of energy to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(UPPCL). Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied Ind AS 115 — “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”, which establish a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and when revenus is to
be recognised. The Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a product or service fo a
customer.

There is no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements.
Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates are yet to be approved / agreed, provisional tariff is adopted
based on provisional tariff order issued by UPERC.

Revenue from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments
in accordance with Ind AS-118 'Leases’, which is apportionad betwesn finance income and reduction of finance
lease receivables and finance Income is disclosed as ‘Finance Income” under “Other Operating Revenue” (Refer
note 2.1 (d}). Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year of fruing up. In case of difference between the revenile recognized based on
provisional tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of
difference for balance pefiod of lease to arrive at revised internal rate of return based on which minimum lease
payments is apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables,

Other Income

For income recognition refer note 2 (g) (v).
(n} Employee Benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salares, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be seftled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respact of employses’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expectad
fo be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in
the balance sheet.

Other long-term ei‘nployee benefit obligations

The liahilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employess up
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using i
yields af the end of the reporting perfod that have terms approximating to the terims of the relate ation
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are $ nised nﬁ
statement of profit or loss, =
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditicnal right to defer seftlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual settlement is expected to ocour.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratulty plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the and of the reportmg period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is détermined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market vields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonhds that have terms approximating te the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in statement of profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have besen paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employes
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recoghised as an asset to the axtent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations fo the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Rellance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited,

{0} Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting petiod on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject fe interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounis expected to be paid to the tax authorifies,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilittes and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if
it arises from Initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is
dstermined using tax rates (and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realiﬁd:m:.&{
deferred income tax fiability is settied. S
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only If it is
prebable that.future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilittes. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to setlle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultansously.
Current and deferred tax is recognised in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehenswe income or directly in equity, respectively.

{p) Cash and cash equivalents: .
Cash and cash equivalents include deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liguid
investments with eriginal maturities of three months or less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(t} Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share adjust the figures used in the defermination of basic earnings per share to take into

account:

- the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares
and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstandmg assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

I
i
Il
i
i

(r) Statement of cash flows:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of g
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymenis. The :
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activites of the Company are segregated based on the
available information,

(s} Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chisf
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Whole Time Director and the Chief
Financial Officer that makes strategic decisions. :

(t) Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
period.

{u} Inventories:

Inventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present
location and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses. In case of
gain on physical verification inventoriss valued at realisable value,

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

astimates and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities an

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to fake decisions n@ 3
disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the ba[anﬁ/

tet datNg
- T
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

(a)

(b}

{c)

(d)

(e

Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company has independently estimated the useful life of properly, plant and equipment. based on the
expected wear and tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial
period and could cause a material adjustment fo the carrying amount of Property, plant and eguipment and
unguarantead finance lease receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.2(b))

Impairment of assets:

At the end of each reporting pericd, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / rasidual value is estimated in order to determine the extent of the |mpa|rment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management’s assumptions and estimates.

Defined benefit abligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptiens used in determining the net cost (income) for
post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that
should be used fo determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to
seftle the defined benefit obligations, In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the
interest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability,

Income taxes:

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination fs uncertain and would get

finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the

amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilittes which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of fime in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is

“required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable fo

differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax
bases. Assumpticns made include the expectation that future operating performance will be consistent with
historical levels of operating results and that existing fax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable
future. (Refer note 3.14 and 12)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgerment is required o determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upen the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Accarding to management's estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used to offset taxable
income. The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available
that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credit entitlement as deferred tax asssts. On this basis,
the Company has determined that it cannot recognise deferred tax assets on these balances. —
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (contlnued}

{f)

(9)

(h}

(i)

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with- the provisions of power purchase
agreement (PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are yet to
be approved/agreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could result in significant adjustment to the revanue
recognition/receivables of the Company, (Refer note 15)]

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement.

Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectationls of future
events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. (Refer Note 16)

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Ind AS 116 “Leases”. In assessing the
applicability to arrangements entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate
customer's right fo use the underlying assets, substance of the transaction including legally enforced
arrangements and other significant terms and conditions of the arrangement to conclude whether the
arrangements meet the criteria under Finance Lease.

Classification of lease
Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transferred to the other entities.

Recent accounting pronouncement:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,
2024, MCA has not nofified any new standards or amendments te the existing standards applicable to the
Company.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

3k} (i) Capital work-in-progress { Refer note 8)

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars As at Incurred during Capitalised! As at
April 1, 2023 the year adjusted March 31, 2024
Assets under construction B 847 - 547
Total Capltal work-In-progress - 547 547
Pravious yaar - - - -
{ii) Ageing of Capital work-In-progress
. Rupees in lakhs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP T
less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years mo;z::‘l:n 3 otal
Projact under progress 547 - . N 547
Project tamporarily suspended - - - .
Total 547 - 547

tiliy The company does not have any capital work-in-progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its orlginal plan.
{Iv) All CWIP has been pledged as security. (Refer note 8)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

3.2 Non-current Financial assets
3.2{(a) Non-current investments (At Amortised Cost ) { Refer note 8 and 9)

A) Equity share junquoted, fully paid-up) {(at cost)
In Subsidiary Company: { w.e.f August 17, 2023)
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL) - 13,788 604 {March 31, 2023: 354,970}

shares at face value Rs. 10 each 1,379 36
Less: Impairment of investment : {1,373} {36}
In Jolnt Venture:
Relianca Neo Energies Private Limited (Formarly known as Reliance Geothermal 1 1
Power private Limited}-5,000 (March 31, 2023: 5,000) shares at face value Rs. 10
each
B) Preference shares (unquoted, fully paid up} (at cost): '
In Associate Company: (upto August 17, 2023)
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - Nil (March 31, 2023: 4,020,202) shares at face .
value of Rs. 10 each - B
In Fellow Subsidiary: )
Kalai Power Frivate Limited - 1,000,000 {March 31, 2023; 1,000,000} shares at - -
face value of Re. 1 each
C} Inter corporate deposlit classifled as equity instrument
Reliance Neo Energies Private Limited (Formarly known as Reliance Gecthermal . -
Power Private Limited)
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 12 1

7.8% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The issuer companies shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by them in one or more tranches and in part or
in full before the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the said shares. In case the call option is exarcised, CCRPS shall be
redeemed at an issue price (. face value and premium). The Company, however, shall have an option to convert CCRPS into
equity shares at any time during the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of tenure and to the extent the issuer companies or the
CCRPS holder thereof have not exercised their options, the CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted inte equity shares. On
conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into equity share of corresponding value (including the premium -
applicable thereon ). In case the issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders will also be
entitled to the equity dividend in addition to the coupan rate of dividend. During the year the Company exercised its option to
caonvert the Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS) of VIPL into equity shares.

3.2{h) Finance Lease Receivable

Finance Lease Raceivable (Refer Note 8 and 21) i 347,709 364,825
347,708 364,825
Finance Lease Receivable -Non current 330,793 333,153
Finance Lease Receivable -current 16,916 26,672
3.3 Other non-current assets (Refer note 8)
{Unsecured and considered.good , unless stated othenwise) .
Security deposits _ 1 1
1 1
3.4 Non-current fax assets {Refer nofe 8}
Advance Income tax and tax deducted at source {Net of provision Rs.7,501 lakhs
{Previous ysar: Rs.5,682 lakhs)) 3,843 2.800
3,843 2,800
3.5 Inventories (Refer note 8) . o
Fuel 14,638 8,600
Stores and spares 8,762 8,065
{Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable val
23,280 16,674

- AT




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.6 Current financial assefs

3.6 {a) Trade receivables (Refer note 8)
{(Unsecured and considered good, unless stated otherwise)

Rupees In Lakhs
March 31, 2024 March31, 2023

Trade Receivables [{Including Rs. 28 415 lakhs (March 31,

2023; Rs. 20,156 lakhs) billed subsequent to the yearand] 34,616 49,094

Ageing analysis of Trade Receivables

Outstanding for following periods from due date of N
payment as at March 31, 2024 ]
6
Particulars : >6
month 1-2 2-3 <3
' mosnth s~ years years years Total
year .
gz)(l).f;dlsputed Trade recsivables -- considered 34372 ) 58 186 ) 34,616
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have . o
_significant increase in credi risk . . - ) -
{ii) Undisputed Trace Receivables — credit . ) 3 )
impared ) )
(iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables considered good - - - - - .
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have ) ) )
significant increase in credit risk ) ) )
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - i, - i}
Total 34,372 - 58 186 . 34,616

QOutstanding for following periods from due date of
payment as at March 31, 2023

Particulars 5 6 )
-
month 1-2 2-3 <3
mosnth s -1 years years years Total
year
{i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 48 804 ) 284 ) 5 49,004

good

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in cradit risk

(i Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impared

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - .

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credit risk
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -

Total , 48,804 - 284 - 6 49,004




Rasa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Contlnued)

3.6(b) Cash and cash equivalents {Refer note 8)
Balance with banks
- In current accounts
- Deposits with maturlty of less than three months

3.8{c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents {Refer note 8)

Deposits with maturlty peried of mare than three months but less then twelve months

3.6{d) Loans (Refer note 8) .
{Secured and Considered Good, unless st_ated otherwise)}
Inter corporate deposits to related party (Refer note 9G({ii))

{Unsecured and considered good, uniass stated otherwise)
{inlerest free deposit repayable on demand)

Inter corporate deposits to Holding Company (Refer note 8G(ii)}
Inter corporate deposits to fellow subsidiary {Refar note 9G(i)

Advances to employees

3.6(e) Other Flnanclal Assets {Refer note 8)

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits and 1ICD

3.7 Other current assets (Refer note 8)
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated othenvige) -

Advance to vendors
Prepaid expenses

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
Mareh 31, 2023

27,815 1,971
- 35
27,8156 .2,006
658 784
658 784
30,000 -
287,586 345,385
45,568 40,546
20 38
363,174 385,870
81 25
61 25
11,741 1,268
445 472
12,187 1,740




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes {o the financlal siaterments for the year onded March 31, 2022 (Continuad)

3.8 Equity Share capital

Authorised

140,00,00,000 (March 31, 2023: 140,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 sach

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

42,44,05,000 (March 31, 2023: 42 44,085,000 } equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

3.8.1 Reconciliation of number of sharos

Equity shares

Balance at tha beginning of the year - 42,44,05,000 {(March 31, 2023: 42 44,05,000 ) shares of

Ra. 10 each fully pald up

Balance at the end of the year - 42 44,05,000 (March 31, 2023; 42 44 05,000) sharas of Rs. 10

each fully paid up

3.8.2 Rights, preference and rostrictlon attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each halder of the equity share is entitied to che vots per share. In the
event of liquldation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will bo eniitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all

preferential amounts.

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

Asat
March 31,2022

140,000 . 140,000
140,000 140,000
42,441 42,441
42,441 42,841
42,441 42,441
42,441 42,441

3.8.3 Detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In tho Company

Equlty shares
Reliance Fowar Limited

As af March 31, 2024

Wo. of shares

Porcentage of No. of shares
shareholding

As at March 31, 2023

Farcentage of
shargholding

424,405,000

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited-

Halding- Company

J C Flowers Asset Reconstruction Private Limited
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

3.8.4 Shares held by Holding Company

Equity shares

Reliance Power Limited - 42,44,05 000 (March 31, 2023: 28,70,83,500 ) shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid up

(Out of shares held, 42,44,05,000 (March 31, 2023; 29,70,83 494) shares are hald by Reliance
Powar Limited, tha holding Gompany and § shargs are jolitly held by Reliance Power Limited

and its nominees)

3.8.5 Details of shares held by Promoters of the Company

Equity shares
Ralianca Power Limited

Equity shares
" Reliance Power Limited

100% 297 083,500 TO0%
- 127,321,500 30%
As at As at

March 31, 2024

Marsh 31, 2023

42,441

29,708

42,441

. 28,709

Ag at March 31, 2024
Mo, of shares Percentago of
shareholding

As at WMarch 31, 2023
No. of shares Porcentage of
sharehclding

Percentage of
change during
the year

424,405,000 100%

287,083,500 0%

30%

As at March 31, 2023
Mo. of shares Percentage of

As at March 31, 2022
No. of shares Percentage of

Percentage of
change during

sharghglding sharoholding the year
297,083,500 T 70% 207,083,500 T0% il




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Confinued)

3.81

Rupees in lakhs

As at Az at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Other Equity
3.9 Tnstruments entlrely aquity in nature
Preference share capltal
Authorlsod
1,00,00,00,000 (March 31, 2023: 1,00,00,00,000) prefarence shares of Re. 1 gach 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
lzzued, subscribed and paid up capital
Gompulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferenco Shares”
41,83,000 (March 31, 2023: 41,83,000) Praference Shares of Re 1 each fully paid up 42 42
42 42
3.9.2 Reconclllatton of number of shares
Preference shares (Refer note 3.8.3 below)
Ealance at the beginning of the year - 41,83,000 {March 31, 2023: 41,863,000 ) shares of Re. {1 each 42 42
Balance at the end of the year - 41,83,000 (March 21, 2023 41,83,000 % shares of Ra. 1 each 42 42

3.9.3 Rights, preference and restrictlon attached to preference shares

3.9,

I

"7.6% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares {GCCRP3} )
The Company has only ohe dlass of 7.5 % Gempulsory Gonvertible Redesmahle Non-Gumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS) having par value of Rs, 1 per
share which have been issued at a premium of Rs.299 per share.
The Company shall have a call option an CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in ong or tore tranches and in part or in full bafore the end of
agreed tenure {20 years) of the said shares. n case the call uption is exercised, GCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price (i.e face valus and premium). The
holders of CCRPE however, shall have an option {o convert CCRPS into equity shares at any time during the tenure of such sharas. At the end of tenure and o
the extent the Gompany or the shareholder has not exercised their options, CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted into squity shares. On conversion, i either
case, sach CORPS shall be converted into one fully paid equity share of Re. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 990 share. If during the tenure of CCRPS, the
Campany declares equity dividend, CGRPS holders shall alsa be entitied to dlvidend on their shares at the sams rate as the equity dividsnd and this dividend
willl ber gvar and abowve the coupon rate of 7.5%. These preference shares shall be non cumulative.”

Datalls of shares hald by sharehoiders holding more than 5% of the aggregate sharos In the Company

Prefarence shares [Refer note 3.9.3)
Rellance Powsr Limited

As at March 31, 2024

MNo. of shares

Percentage of No. of shares

As at March 31, 2023

Percentage of

Preference shares of Re 1 each fully paid up held by Rellance Power Limited- Holding Company

Shares held by Holding Company

Frefarence shares (Refer note 3.9.3)

sharcholding shareholding
4,183,000 100% 4,183,000 100%
As at As af

Relianca Power Lirmlted - 41,83,000 {March 31, 2023: 41,B3,000) shares of Re. 1 each fully

paid up

Details of sharos held by Promoters of the Company

Preference shares (Refer note 3.9.3)
Rellance Power Limited

Preference shares (Refer-noie 3.9.3)
Reliance Power Limited

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

42

42

42

42

Ag at March 31, 2024
No. of shares Percentage of

‘As at March 31, 2023
Mo, of sharos Fercentage of

Percentage of
change during

shareholding sharehelding the year
4,183,000 100% 100% 4,183,000 Mil

Ag at March 31, 2023
Mo, of shares Percentage of
sharehalding

As at March 3, 2022
Na. of shares Parcentage of
sharghelding

Percontage of
change during
the year

4,182,000 100%

100% 4,183,000

Nil




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes te the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Continued)

3.10 Reserve and Surplus
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.1 Securities premium
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem translation difference account
3.10.3 Retained earnings
3.10.4 Other Comprehensive |ncome
Total
3.10.1 Securlties premium
Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary Item translation difference account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Less: Amortisation during the year
Balance af the end of the year
3.10.3 Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit{ (loss) for the year
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.4 Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurement of post employment benefit cbligation {net}
Balance at the beginning of the year

Gain/(loss} during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securitles premium

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

116,088 116,088
411,259 405,721
(785) (765)
526,562 521,044
116,088 116,088
416,088 116,088
- (939}

- 939
405,721 383,006
5,538 22 625
411,259 408,721
(765) (202)
20) (563)
(785) (765)
526,562 521,044

Securities premium is created to recotd premlum received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the

provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account

The Company has opted to continue the previous GAAP policy for accounting of foreign exchange differences on long term
monetary items. This reserve represents foreign exchange accumulated on long term monetary items which are for other than
depreciable assets. The same is amortised fully as the loan has been fully repaid.{Refer note 2.1 {1 ii)}.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Non-current financial liabilities

3.11 Long-term borrowings

Secured
Debentures . )
5,260, Series A 12.25 % Non convertable debenture of Rs. 10 Lakhs each ) 42,080 42,080
3,000, Series B 12.25 % Non convertable debenture of Rs. 10 Lakhs each 4,176 24,000
46,256 66,080
Unsecured
Deferred payment liabilities;
Deferred entry tax 4,944 10,415
Deferred value added tax 517 748
5,461 11,163
51,717 77,243

3.11.1 Nature of security for Non Convertible Debentures

&) Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 75,992 [akhs (March 31, 2023 Rs, 82,800} are secured by firsi charge on all immovable
assets, movable asseis and intangible asset, hypothecated property of the Company, present and future and hypothecated
property of the Obligor, M/s Reliance Natural Resources Limited { RNRL) on pari passu basis. (Refer note 8)

b) Non Converfible Debentures are secured by way of pledge of 100% equity shares of the Company.

¢) Guarantees issued by the Holding Company and Reliance Natural Resources Limited in favour of the Non Convertible
Debenture holders of the Company.

d} Current matutities of Non Cumulative Debenturss have been classified as current borrowings (Refer note 3.15¢a)).
3.11.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a} Non Convertlble Debenture of Rs. 75,992 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs.82,600) is repayable in 7 half yearly instalments from
September 30, 2023 and carry an inferst rate of 12.25% per annum pius applicable taxes payable on half yearly basis.

b} Deferred payment Liabilities are payable in equal yearly instaliment of Rs. 5,702 Lakhs commencing from financial year 2021~
22. (Refer Note 11} ’




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
' Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

3.12 Other financial liabilities

Payable to customer ' 69,720 58,916
Retention money payable 58 -
69,778 59,918

3.13 Provisions (Refer note 7)

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 841 880
Leave encashment 688 589
1,529 1,478

3.14 Deferred tax liabilities (nef)

Net deferred tax {asset} / liability (Refer note 12){e) 81,004 77.914

81,004 77.914

3.15 Current financial lfabilities

3.15(a) Current borrowings

Secured _ _

Current maturities of long-term borrowings : 29,736 16,520
Unsecured

Current maturities of deferred payment Liabilities : 5,702 5,702

35,438 22,222




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.15 Current financiat liabilities (continued)

3.15 (b) Trade payablos

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(Refer note 14)

(fiy Total outstanding dues of other than (i) above

Total

Ageing analysis of Trade Payables

Rupees in Lakhs

As at

March 31, 2024

As at

March 31, 2023

333 675
3,537 3,872
3,870 4,547

Qutstanding as at 31.03.2024 for following periods from due date

Particulars of payment
< 1 year 1-2years { 2-3years | >3 years Total
() MSME 333 - - - 333
(ii) Others 3,114 11 66 346 3,537
(iiiy Disputed dues — MSME
{iv} Disputed duedsd— Others
Total 3,447 1" 66 348 3,870
B Outstanding as af 31.03.2023 for following periods from due date of
Farticulars payment
< 1 year 1-2vyears | 2-3years >3 years Total
{iy MSME ‘875 - - - 675
(iiy Others - 3,521 118 235 3,872
(ifiy Disputed dues — MSME : - - ; ;
(iv) Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total 875 3521 - 116 235 4,547




Rosa Power Supply Conipany Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

3.158(c) Other financial liabilities

Payable to customer
Employee benefits payable
Retantion money payable

3.16 Other current liabilities

Statutory liabilities

3.17 Provisions ( Refer note 7)

Provision for employee benefits;
Leave encashment

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

- 15,303
1,017 1,139
589 734
1,606 17,268
273 167
273 167
287 253
287 253




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

Revenue from operations

Sale of energy
Other operating revenues;
- Finance [ncome

Other income

Interest on bank deposits

Interest on inter corporate deposits {Refer note 9}
Miscellaneous income

Liabilities written back

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and other allowances {including managerial remuneration)
{Refer nofe 9)

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 7)

Gratuity and leave ehcashment (Refer note 7)

Staff welfare expenses’

Finance costs

Interest expenses on:

- Rupee term loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Debenture

- Working capital loans
Other finance charges

Other expenses

Stores anhd spares consumed

Rent expenses

Advance / Receivables writen off { Refer note 9)

Expenses Charged against regularery order

Repairs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

- Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

Insurance :

Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations {nef)

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipments

Amortisation of foreign currency monetary item translation difference account
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility {Refer Note 22)
Impairment of Investment (Refer note 8G(i}) '
Miscsllaneous expenses

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

269,478 262,311
45,085 48,131
314,563 310,442
1,330 17
37 .
154 619
- 950
1,621 1,695
5,008 5,041
276 248
408 367
335 280
6,117 5,936
- 619
- 145
12,400 . 4,986
- 4,645
75 3,423
12,484 13.818
4,233 4,732
21 20
56,873 13,577
7,283 38,885
6,407 6,089
113 129
44 43
3,365 3,632
178 150
6 5
57 28
1,201 1,284
- 398
11 -
- 940
850 322
940 -
971 956
82,554 71,190




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

4)

5)

6}

7)

Contingent liabilities:

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt;
a.

Disputed income tax dues for Assessmant Year 2020-21 is Rs.100 lakhs (March 31, 2023; Rs. 100

lakhs), Assessment Year 2016-17 is Rs.470 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 727 |akhs), Assessment Year
2017-18 ts Rs.140 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 140 lakhe) pending before various authorities,

Demand raised by the UPPCL, the Procurer, towards excess reimbursement of income tax made by them

for the period from financial year 2008-10 to 2013-14 of Rs. 36,396 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs, 36,396
lakhs) and interest there on fill March 31, 2024 of Rs. 49,118 [akhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. 44,378 lakhs).
Also demand raised by UPPCL of Rs. 4,664 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. 4,564 lakhs) towards interest on
excess income tax reimbursement received and refunded by the Company related to financial year 20714-

15 to 2018-19.

Resources Limited (RNRL) of Rs. 27,600 Lakhs. (March 31,2023 Rs. 30,000 Lakhs)

The Company, has written off of trade receivable of Rs. 7,283 lakhs (March 31,2023 Rs, 32,500 lakhs) towards
revenue recognised in the past based on the order received from UPERG duwring the year.

The Company issued Corporate Guarantee to the lenders for loan facility availed by Reliance Natural

During the year the Holding Company has entered into an assignment agreement with the Company for
assignment of it's inter corporate deposits given to Reliance Coal Resources Limited (RCRL) amounting to Rs.
56,873 lakhs. The Company has written off the said ICD on prudence basis.

Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
As auditors:

For statutory audit 55 55

Certification fess 8

Employee benefit obligations:
The Company has classified various empioyee benefits as under:
(a} Leave obligations

The fease obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment

" “March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Current*

287

253

Non-currant

688

599

* The Company does nof have an unconditional right to defer the seitlements.

{b) Defined contribution plans
{i}
(ii)
{iii)

Provident fund
Supsrannuation fund
State defined contribution plans

- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance

- Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll

cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023
Contribution to provident fund 214 184
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 7 8
Employer's contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance /ﬁPPLm 3 2
Employer's contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995 %f}/ \{Jfé‘\\ 42 44

ff=4




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

(c) Post-employment obligations

Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

(i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have besn carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptlions:

Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 |
Discount rate {per annum) 7.15% 7.30%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.15% 7.30%
Expected average remaining working lives of emp[cyees in

number of years 435 457

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account infiation,

seniotity, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market,

(ii) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

. Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets :
As at April 01, 2023 1,498 {618} 880
Current service cost . 136 - 136
Interest on nhet defined benefit liability / assets 89 (37) 62
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
loss 235 (37} 198
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / (income) - {50y (50) |
{Gain} / loss from change in financial assumptions 13 - i3
Experience (gains) / logses 57 - 87
(Gain} / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Cther Comprehenswe
Income’ 70 (50} 20
Employer contributions - (257) (257)
Benefit payments {64) 54 -
As at March 31, 2024 1,739 (898) 841

Rupees in lakhs

. Present value | Fair value of | Netamount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2022 897 (607) 290
Current service cost 58 - 59
Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 53 {35) 18
Total ameount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 112 (35) 77
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / {income) - 17 17
{Gain} / loss from change in financial assumptions (35) - (35)
Experience (gains) / losses 681 - 581
{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income 546 17 563 |
Employsr contributions - (50) (50)
Benefit payments {57) 57 3oP;
As at March 31, 2023 1,498 (618) / ME%




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of funded obligations 1,739 1,498
Fair value of plan assets (398) {618)
Deficit of funded plan 841 880
“Unfunded plans - -
Deficit of gratuity plan 841 880
Current portion - : -
Non-current portian : 841 88O

(iii) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact on closing balance of provisien for
defined benefit obligation

Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in

assumptions assumptions
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,

_________ _ 2024 2023 2024- 2023 _ 2024 2023

Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -2,59% 2.72% 2.72% 2.87%
Rate of increase in o o o a o o
_compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 2.70% 2.85% -2.59% -2.?3 o

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptfions may be correlated. While
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
{present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projectad unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance
sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period. -

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC}
as at March 31, 2024 and as at March 31, 2023,
(v) Defined benefit liability and employer contribution:

The Company will pay based on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liability on tlme—to tlme basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5.30 years (2022-23 ~ 5.59 years).

{vi) The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratmty will
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secendment.

(vii) The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of
the plan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date;

Maturity Profile Rs. In Lakhs

Within 1 year 343
Between 1 {0 5 years 881
More than & years 1,519




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

8) Assets pledged as security:
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Non-current
First charge

Financial assetfs |
Investments 3.2(a) 12 1

Financs lease receivables 3.2(b) 330,793 338,153

Non-financial assefs

Property, plant and equipment 3.1(a) 634 814
Capital work-in-progress _ 3.1¢{b) 547 -
Other non-current assets (including non-current tax 3,844 2,801
33&34
assets)
Total Non-curre__nt assets pledged as security {A) 335,830 341,569
Current

First charge
Financial assets

Trade receivables 3.6(a) 34,616 49 094
3.6(h

Cash and bank balances 3.6(c) . 28,473 2,790

Loans 3.6(d) 383,174 385,970

Finance lease receivables 3.2{b) 16,916 28,672

Other Financial assets 3.8(e) 81 25
Non<inancial assets

Inventories 3.5 23,290 18,674

Other current assets 3.7 - 12,187 1,740
Total Current assets pledged as security {B) 478,717 482 965

Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 814,547 824,534




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

9) Related parfy transactions:
As per Indian Accounting standard 24 (Ind AS-24) “Related Party Transactions” as prescribed by Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 the Comapany's related parties and transactions are disclosad
below:

A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Subsidiary Company
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL) { w.e.f August 17, 2023)

C. Fellow Subsidiaries
Kalai Power Private Limited {(KPFPL})
Reliance Natural Resources Limited (RNRL}
Reliance Coal Resources Limited (RCRL)
D. Associates |
Vidarbha ndustries Power Limited (VIPL) (upte August 17, 2023)
E. Joint venture
Reliance Neo Energies Private Limited (RNEPL)! (formerly known as Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited)
The Company also has a significant influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.
F. Major investing parties/promoter having significant influence on the Gompany directly or indiréctly:
(a) Individual
Shri Anil D Ambani
(b} Company

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Rinfra}
Reliance Velocity Limited (RvL)

F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Hirday Singh Tomar — Whole time Director

Shri Manoj Pongde- Director

Shri Suresh Babu Konakanchi - Independent Diractor

Smt Chhaya Virani - Independent Director

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer

Shri Sairam Majgaonkar (w.e.f August 8, 2023) — Company Secretary
Smt Snigdha Khandelwal (up to June 21, 2023) — Company Secretary




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance af the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2024

0]

Transactions during the year :

March 31, 2023

Remuneration to key management personnel

Short term smployee benefits

105

Post-employment defined benefits

11

1|

Directors sitting fees

| Management fees

R Power

2,400

2,400

Reimbursement of expenses paid by

R Power

64

Inter corporate deposit given to

R Power

53,811

_..RNRL

5,033

40,536

oV

30,000

Inter corporate deposits assignment to the Company

R Power -

56,8569

8,955

Written off of Inter corporate deposit

VIPL

240

RCRL

58,859

Purchase of Investment

R Power

840

Written off of other receivable

VIPL

12

Impairment of investment

VIPL

840

Corporate Guarantee issued by the Company

RNRL

30,000

Corporafe Guarantee received by the Company

RNRL & R Paower

82,600

[nterest Income

RVL

37

5
§
i
H
i
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {(continued)

Rupees in lakhs

_Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{ii) | Closing Balance:
Investment in equity shares of Joint Venture
RNEPL 1 1
investment in perpetual ICD
RNEPL 11 R
Other Receivable
RNEPL - 1
Inter corporate deposits given
- R Power 2,87 588 3,45,385
RVL 30,000 -
RNRL 45 568 40,538
RNEPL - 10
Inferest accrued L
RVL . 37 37
Equity share capital {excluding premium)
R Power 42 441 29,708 |
Preference share capital (excluding premiumy}
R Power 42 42
Other Current Liabilities ]
R Infra 414 414
Corporate Guarantee issued by the Company
RNRL 27,600 30,000
Corporate Guarantee received by the Company
RNRL & R Power 75,982 82,600

H. Notes:

i. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers,

telscommunication in the normal course of business,

10} Earnings per share:

viz. electricity and

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profif available to equity shareholders
Profit / (loss) after tax (Rupees in lakhs) , 5,538 22,625
Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs)
(Including Dividend distribution tax) ) )
Adjusted net profit for the year {A) {Rupees in lakhs} 5,638 22825
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 424,405,000 424,405,000
Weighted average number of shares (C) 424,823,300 424,823 300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) {A/B) 1.31 5.33
Earnings per share — Diluted {Rupees) (A/C) 1.30 5,32
Nominal value of an equity share {(Rupees) 10 10

11}y Deferred payment liabilities:

The Company is liable to pay enfry tax on inter-state purchase of certain goods under "Uttar Pradesh Tax on
Entry of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770
dated July 05, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a
moratorium period of nine years from the date of commencement of opsration for payment of entry tax on each

phase of the project.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

12)

The Company is liable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under “Uttar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008", As per Uitar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Noftification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company s eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine years from the
date of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax.

The authority vide letter dated September 15, 2020 asked to pay the balance amount in equal annual installments
commencing from the financial year 2021-22 to 2025-268, Accordingly, Government Grant {Current liabilities) has

been transferred to deferred payment liability under borrowings,

Income taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are as

under:

{(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Ingome tax expense :

Current tax (net off tax for earlier year) 1,819 4,624
Deferred tax Charge/(Credit) 3,000 (783)
Total Income tax expense 4,908 3,841

(b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2023
Profit before tax 10,447 | 26,466
; P -
gzxg:l&tl)e Indian corporate tax rate of 34.944% (previous year 3651 9,247
| Tax affect of ameunts which are not deductible (taxable) in
calculating taxable income:
{lIncome) fexpenses inadmissible under income tax act {net) 281 281
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivable 7517 3,806
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section
___BOIA of the Income tax Act (8.359) (13,217)
Mmlmu_m alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been 1819 4624
recognised
| Income tax expensef{Income) 4,908 3,841

(c} Tax assets (net off provision)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Advance income fax (net off provision} - Opening halance 2,800 2,414
Taxes paid {net of refund) 2,862 5,010
Current Tax payable for the year {1,819) (4,624
Advance income tax {net off provision} - Closing balance 3,843 2,800

{d) Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees in [akhs

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Unutilised MAT credit for which no deferred {ax assets has been
recognised

108,890

107,071

The Company does not expect income tax liability under normal provision in the foreseeable future; hence the

Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit.

e} Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Rupees in lakhs

["At March 31, 2022 (78,697)
{Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss 783
AtMarch 31, 2023 ﬁm (77,914)
(Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss /AR O (3,090)
At March 31, 2024 ETEE V2 (81,004)




Rosa Power Supply Company Limifed
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

(f) Deferred Tax balance comptises temporary differences attributable to:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Deferred tax liability on account of: N
Carrying amount of Property, Plant and Eguipment (98,288) (99,466) |
Impact of effective interest rate on borrowings - -
Total deferred tax liability (a) {98,288) (99,466)
Deferred tax assets oh account of:
Finance Lease arrangement 16,649 20,947
Provisions 636 605
Total deferred tax assets (b} 17,284 21,552
Net deferred tax liability (a)-(b) {81,004) (77,914)

13} Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:

As explained in note 2,1 {I) with respect fo exchange rate difference arising cn long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Companies (Accounting Standards) {Second
Amendment) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 28, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange loss/ (gain) of Rs. Nil {March 31, 2023: Loss of Rs, Nil ) to

" the foreign currency monetary item translation difference account (FCMITDA). Since the Company has fully paid
long term foreign currency loan during the previous year. FCMITDA balance amortised fully.

14) Pisclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:
Disclosute of amount payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

Development Act, 20068" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of
registration of such vendors under the said Act.

. Year ended Year endad
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Principal amount due to suppliers as at the year end 333 675

Interest acorued, due to suppliers on the above amount, and unpaid
“as at the year end '
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the
appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act {other than Section 16) - -
Amount of Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made te the - -
supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting year
Amount of Interest due and payable for the peried of delay in
making the payment, which has been paid but beyond the appointed
date during the year, but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act
Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each :
accounting year to suppliers i
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible sxpenditure under Section 23 of i
MSMED

15) The Company received an order dated February 25, 2022 in respact of true—up petition filed by the Company for
the Multi Year Tariff (MYT) period 20114-15 fo 2018-19 from Hon'ble Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UPERC) and accordingly the Company has provided for expenses of Rs, 44,820 lakhs in
statement of Profit and Loss Account in earlier year.

The Company filed review petition before UPERC on May 24, 2022 for review of few aspacts of the above ordar.
The Hon'bte Commission vide Order dated January 11, 2023, revised the refund amount from Rs. 32,008 Lakhs
to Rs. 24,036 Lakhs. Since the Company had already accounted and refunded Rs. 32,008 Lakhs to UPPCL, the
differential amount of Rs. 7,972 Lakhs is recognised as revenue in statement of Profit and Loss in the last
financial year. The Company filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal For Electricity (APTEL} again -

Order dated February 26, 2022 for True Up for the pericd from 2014-15 to 201819, Matter is pending/gls ibgqf .




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

The Company received MYT order dated May 18, 2023 for the period from 2019-20 fo 2019-24 from Hon'ble
UPERC and accordingly the Company refunded Rs. 23,677 lakhs in six equal instalments of Rs. 3,946 lakhs
each starting from May 2023 and effect of this order in profit and loss account of Rs. 7,283 lakhs taken in current
year.

The Company iiled a pstition before UPERC for review of MYT order dated May 16, 2023 for review of the
direction related to additional capital expenditure However, Hon'ble UPERGC vide Order dated May 02, 2024
. dismissed the review petition by ruling that there is no error apparent on face of record.

16) Fair value measurements:

(a) Financial instruments by category - .
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Particulars : Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financiai assets
Investments _ ' 12 : 1
_”I___oans _ 363,174 385,970 |
' Finance lease receivable S 347,709 364,825
Trade receivables 34,616 498,094
|| Cash and cash equivalents ] 27815 2,006
Other bank balances 658 784
Other financial assets ] 81 25
Total financial assets 774,045 802,705
Fina_r}_cial liahilities
Borrowings 51,717 77,243
Trade payables 3,870 4,547
Current maturities of long-term dabt 35,438 22,222
Other financial liabilities ' 71,384 77,182
Total financial liabilities 162,409 181,194

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for
which fair valugs are disclosed in the financial statemerits. The Company has not disclosed the fair values of
financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits,
security deposiis, inter corporate deposits, ioans and advances and retention money. To provide an indication
about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows
underneath the table.

Assets and liabilifies which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclbsed as at
March 31, 2024
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets .
Investments - ' - 12 12
Finance lease receivable - 372,558 - 372,558

Total financial assets™ - | 372,568 12 372,570

Finaneial Liabilities
Eorrowings - 87,155 - 87,1565
Total financial liabilities - 87,155 - 87,155




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2023

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 - Total
Financial assets

Investments _ _ - - 1 1
Finance lease receivable - 392,227 - 392,227
Total financial assets - 382,227 1 392,228
Financial Liabhilities ) N
Borrowings - 99,485 - 08,465
Total financia[_lig_lgj_lities - 99,465 - 89,465

(c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
P\arhculars 2?]:3}:? Fair value 2?1:?1:2? Fair value

Financial assets

Investments 12 12 1 1
Finance lease recelvable 347,700 372,558 364,825 392,227
Total financial assets 347,724 372,570 364,826 392,228
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 87,155 87,185 98,465 98,4565
Payable to customer 68,720 69,720 59,917 59,917
Retention Moriey 58 58 - -
Total financial liabilities 156,933 156,933 159,382 159,382

" (d) Valuation technigque used to determine fair values

The fair vatues for finance lease receivables were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital. .

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to their short-term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with flcating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans). Further, the Company
has no leng-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest,

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2! The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all signfficant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for long term borrowings which is included in this level.

Level 3: if one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

There are no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy is o recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

17} Financial risk management:

(a}

(b}

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk:

Risk Exposure atising from Measurement | Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
. receivables, financial assets deposits, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost. letters of credit
Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Availability of committed

flow forecasts credit lines and
' borrowing facilities

Market risk — foreign Recognised financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged

exchange liabilities not denominated in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs}
Market risk — interest rate | Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged T
rates analysis
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Cradit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with
trade customer towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read W|th the regulation issued by UPERC
including outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obfigalions under a financial mstrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company’s credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lease
receivable are based on tariff rate approved by electricity regulator and inter-corporate deposits/loans are given
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on ferms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate deposits are within the same group. .

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banksfinstitutions are accepted. Generally all policies
surroundlng credit risk have been managed at company level, The Company's policy to manage this risk is to
invest in debt securities that have a good credit rating.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of commitied credit facilities to meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the businesses, Company treasury maintains
flexibility in funding by maintaining avallability under committed credit lines. In respect of its existing operations,
the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term borrowings secured against its assets.

Management monitars rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the
basis of expected cash flows. The Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows with
customer and by considering the [evel of liquid assets necessary to mest these, monitoring balance sheet
liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

(c)

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

. Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March 31, 2024 year and 5 years years thal
Interest bearing borrowings” 39,264 54,302 93,666
_Trade payables 3,870 - - 3,870
Retention money payable 589 58 - 647
Others 1,017 69,778 - 70,795
Total financial liabilities 44,770 124,138 - 1,658,908
Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
_I'\Ear?h_31,20_23 year and 5 years years Totai
Interest bearing borrowings* 27,208 1,03,361 - 1,30,569
Trade payables 4,647 - - 4,547
Retention money payable 734 - - 734 |
_Others 16,532 59,817 - 76,449
Total financial liabilities 49 021 1,683,278 - 212,299

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevallmg at the reporting date.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Markef risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and
b) Interest rate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has loeng term monetary liabilities which are in US
dollar other than its functional currency.

The Company's expasure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in Rupees, are as
follows
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Financial liabilities

Borrowings including interest accrued - -

Creditors / Retention - 17

Net foreign currency exposure {liabilities) : “ 17

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The-sensitivity of profit or logs to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financtal instruments and the impact on other components of equity arises from long term

monetary foreign currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation

difference in equity.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company’'s main interest rate risk arises from fong-term borrowmgs with
variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company does nof have any interest rate risk exposure and interest sensitivity as it has no long-term
borrowings with variable rate of interest.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

18) Capital management:

19

—

{a) Risk Management

The Company’s objsctives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakehclders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may. adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issus new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all

components of equity excluding other reserves and including the fair value impact and debt includes term loan

and short term loans. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company (Refer note 26 for Ratio):
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Equity 569,045 563,527
Debt 87,155 99,465
Total ' 656,200 662,992

(b} Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2024 is Rs. Nil {March 31, 2023: Rs, Nil).
Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2023: Rs. Nil),

Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only cne segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Companys operations are
predominantly confined in India,

Information about major customers
Revenus for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 were from customer located in India. Customer
includes government controlled public electricity distribution entities, Revenue to specific customer exceeding

10% of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 were as follows: {Refer note 2 (m)

and 2 (n) for further details).

Rupees in lakhs
For the year ended '

Customer Name March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Revenue Percent Revenue Percent

Uttar Pradesh Power Carporation Limited 314,563 100% 310,442 100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furnace cil and light diesel oil):

Rupees in lakhs

] Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 8,609 2,881
Add: Purchases during the year 210,275 200,359 |
Less: Balance at the end of the year 14,538 8,609
Consumed during the year 204,346 194,811

21) Finance Lease Receivables - Company as a lessor:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March31, 2023
Current finance lease receivables 16,918 26,672
Non-current finance lease receivables 330,793 338,153
Total 347,709 364,825

r——
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

22

—

Minimum lease payments
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 _____ March 31, 2023
Not later than one year 59,883 ' 62,202
Between one year and five year 180,430 196,021
Later than five year 317,128 361,421
Total 577,441 619,644
Less: Unearned_ﬂp_aj]ce income ) 464 555 509,642
Present value of Minimum lease payments 92,886 110,002
Less: Expected cash outflows ' - -
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 254 823 254 823
Net Investments in lease - JAT.709 364,825

Present value of minimum lease paymenis :
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars : March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
_Not later than one year 16,916 28,672

Between one year and five year ' 17,902 30,371
“Later than five year 58,088 52,959

Total ] R 92,886 110,002 |

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease in accordance with Ind AS 116 — “Leases”, relate
to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of its electricity output of its coal based
generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 800 MW each (Both the
stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and employ subcritical Pulverized Coal Combustion (PCC)
technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL),

The effective interest rate implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for the year ended March 31,
2024 and March 31, 2023. :

Company as a lessee

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the ferm of
twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease, ' :

Lease rentals recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is amounting to Rs. 21 lakhs (March 31, 2023 - Rs.
20 takhs)

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend Re. 790 lakhs (March
31, 2023: Rs. 469) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financial years,
towards corporate social responsibility, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs, 785 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs.322 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisition/construction of asset during the financial year.

Defails of unspent CSR Account of Financial year 2022-23 as below:
’ Rupees in Lakhs

Amount deposited into unspent CSR account for the financial year 2022-23 140
Less: Actual spent during financial year 2023-24 55
Balance as on March 31, 2024 tol be spent on ongeing rural ransformation and aducation 85
projects undertaken by the company in next two years,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

23} Assefs under [ease

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross Block (At Cost)
As at March 31, Additions Deductions | As at March 31,
____________ 2023 during the year | during the year 2024
Freehold land 1,018 - - 1,018
Leasehold land 2,271 - - 2,271
Buildings 32,870 - 1 32,969
Railway sidings 22153 - - 22,153
Plant and machinery 656,691 | - 5 - 656,686 |
Furniture ang fixtures 102 - 4 98
Motor vehicle 28 - “ 28
Office equipments 180 - 8 172
Computers 394 - 83 341
Total 715,807 - 71 715,736
Nots: The above value doss not include exchange difference of Rs. Nil (March 31 20230 Nit )

24) Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind A8 7- Statement of cash flows:

for the year.

Rupees in lakhs

. Year ended Yeare
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31 ,Sggg
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance
- Nen-Current 77,243 28,901
- Current 22,222 25,674 |
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest - -
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss - -
Borrowed during the year - 82,600 |
Repaid During the year {12,310 (37,710)
Closing Balance 87,155 99,465
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance - 63,939
Availed during the year . -
Repaid during the year - (63,939)
Closing Balance . - -
Interest Expenses
Opening Balance
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings - 529
Interest Charge as per Statement of Profit and Loss 12,484 13,818
Changes in Fair Value
-~ Impact of effective Rate of Interest - B
- Interest paid to Lenders (12,484} (14,347}
Closing Balance - -

25) The Company uses the accounting software SAP and affiliate software for maintaining books of accounts.

Buring the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company had not enabled the feature of recording audit trait (edit
log) at the database level for the said accounting software SAP to log any direct data changes on account of
recommendation in the accounting software administration guide which states that enabling the same all the
time consume storage space on the disk and can impact database performance significantly. Audit trail (edit log)
is enabled at the application level.
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28) Ratios
Sr. | Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 % Change
A | Current ratio 11.54 10.88 6%
- B | Debt Equity ratio 0.5 0.18 -13%
c Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.73 0.71 -1%
D__ | Return on Equity (%) * 0.97. 4.01 -76%
E | Inventory turnover ratio 15.75 22.67 8%
F Trade Receivables turnover ratio 7.52 4.81 14%
__ G| Trade Payables turnover ratio 32.73 29,70 10%
H Net Capital turnover ratio 0.72 0.71 1%
I Net Profit ratio (%) * 1.76 7.28 -76%
J Return on capital employed {%) ** 3.11 5.44 -43%

* Return on equity and Net profit ratio decreased due to lower net profit after fax due to mcrease in other
expenses related to write off of advances / receivables.

** Return on capital employed decreased due to decrease in EBIDTA due to increass in other expenses related
to write off of advances / receivables.

_Sr. | Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 Current assels ) 478,717 482,965
2 | Current liabilities o 41,474 44,455
3 | Total Debt i} 87,155 93,465
4 | Equity excluding Revaluation Reserve - _ 569,045 563,627
§ | Earnings before Intarest and Tax and exceptional items (EBIT) 22,931 40,284
8 | Interest on Long Term and Short-Term Debt for the year 12,484 13,818
7 | _Principal Repayment of Long-Term Debt for the year 12,310 37,710
8 | Net profit after tax . 5,538 22,625
9 | Earnings available for debt service 18,158 36,5658
10 | Shareholders' fund 569,045 563,627
11 | Inventory ) 23,290 16,674
12 | Average Inventory 19,982 13,692
13 | Average Trade Receivables 41,855 64,527
14 | Average Trade Payables 68,575 6,914
15 | Turnover (Revenue from operation) 314,563 310,442
16 { Net Credit Purchase 215,195 205,308
17 | Capital employed _ 737,204 740,906
18 Equity ' 569,045 563,527
18 Debt : 87,1565 99,465
20 Deferred tax liability §1.004 77,914
21 Working Capital : 437,243 438,510

Ratios have been computed as under:
+  Current Ratio: Current Assets/Current Liabilities
+ Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt / Equity excluding Revaluation Reserve
¢ Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt service / (Interest on Long Term and Short-
Term Debt for the petiod/year + Principal Repayment of Long-Term Debt for the pericd/ year).
Return on Equity = Net profit after tax/ Shareholder’s fund
Inventory turnover ratio = Turnover / Average inventory
Trade Receivables turnover ratic = Turnover / Average Receivables
Trade Payables turnover ratio = Net Credit Purchase / Average Payables
Net Capital turnover ratio = Turnover / Working capital
Net Profit ratio = Net Profit after tax/ Turnover
Return on capital employed = EBIT / Capital employed

27) Subsequent fo the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company issued 4,000 NCDs with face value of Rs,
10,00,000 each, aggregating to Rs. 40, 000 lakhs. The proceeds frem the issuance of these NCDm
towards giving Inter Corporate Deposits to Reliance Velacity Limited (RVL) a Promoter Group Comp&ayy -a-n{?@,,

lengih basis. R Power has issued corporate guarantes against the said NCDs.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

28) The Company has no such fransaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the 'ncome tax Act, 1981.

29) As per Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no balances outstanding with struck off companies,

30) During the year, the Company is not declared willful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

30) (a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign  entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other parsons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the company (ultimate
beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on hehalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(b) The Campany have not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party} with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwige) that the Company shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the funding party company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or-the like to or
on bebalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

31) The figures for the previous year are re-casted / re-grouped, wherever necessary.
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